Addison Circle Park Utilities Walk-thru Notes

09/12/03

Attendees:

Antonio with CalHar

Dave Wilde, Town of Addison

Jose Flores, Town of Addison

1. Storm drain inlets on Festival Way need forms removed and debris cleaned out, and grout as needed to facilitate smooth flows.

2. DMH 5 ring and cover are off center.

3. DMH 4 holding water.

4. DMH 4A Pipe ends in MH need to be grouted in.

5. Three water valves E of Pergola – remove forms from concrete pad.

6. Yard Hydrant 10257 (E of Julian S side of Festival Way) - Raise and orient to match all others.

7. DMH 10 Clean out bottom.

8. DMH 11 Clean out mud and rocks

9. Place concrete locator pad on valve stack at 4” connection 10273.

10. SMH 6 Remove rocks from invert.

11. Valve stack at 6” connection 10277 – clean out stack and replace broken cap.

12. Meter vaults – Mount touch-pads for meter registers on vault lids.

13. Lower valve pads to grade at E meter and square them to the sidewalk.

14. Secure all cleanout tops on the retention fields

15. Replace curb stop valve stack in the Bowl.

Numerous DMH’s were holding water.  Additional investigation is needed to determine the cause, or verify the design functions.  Inspection of the yard hydrants and other internal water systems will be performed by the Addison Building Inspection Department.  

Cc:
Claire Callahan, Craig Gaussiran, Jim Pierce, Jim Duffy, Dave Clough

